
TO: 

VIA:

FROM: DATE: 

REASON:

City Manager

Commission (≥10K)

Finance

 and glass doors at Cooper City's BSO Police Station.

Total appropriations of this fund is NOT changed by this budget amendment.

All funds cumulative include this transaction.

(Please Do Not Write Below This Line)

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

To add Grant Revenue and offsetting Expenditure Line Item to FY26 Budget for FDEM Grant to fund impact windows

This Transaction All Funds Cumulative FY 26 YTD 2.5% Limit Based on FY 26 Adopted Budget 

$160,000.00 $160,000 $3,176,774

Account Description State Grant Building Improvements - Building

Account Number 001-000-334205-334-FDEM1 001-510-566000-521-FDEM1

Amount to be Transferred ($) $160,000.00 $160,000.00

Notification of the following transfer of funds is provided for the reasons set forth below:

REVENUE EXPENDITURE

Department General Fund BSO - Police

CITY OF COOPER CITY

INTERDEPARTAMENTAL BUDGET TRANSFER NOTIFICATION

City Commission

Akin Ozaydin

Alex Rey 10/28/2025


